
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 
AGENDA 

 

7.30 pm 
Wednesday 

2 November 2022 
Town Hall, Main Road, 

Romford 

 
Members 12: Quorum 5 
 
COUNCILLORS: 
 

Conservative Group 
(5) 

Havering Residents’ Group 
(4) 

Joshua Chapman 
Osman Dervish 

Jason Frost 
David Taylor 

Damian White 
 
 

Ray Morgon (Chairman) 
Gillian Ford (Vice-Chair) 

Christopher Wilkins 
Graham Williamson 

 

Labour Group 
(2) 

East Havering Residents Group 
(1) 

Mandy Anderson 
Keith Darvill 

Martin Goode 

 
 

 
For information about the meeting please contact: 

Anthony Clements tel: 01708 433065 
e-mail: anthony.clements@onesource.co.uk 

 
 

Public Document Pack



Governance Committee, 2 November 2022 

 
 

 

 

Under the Committee Procedure Rules within the Council’s Constitution 
the Chairman of the meeting may exercise the powers conferred upon the 
Mayor in relation to the conduct of full Council meetings.  As such, should 
any member of the public interrupt proceedings, the Chairman will warn 
the person concerned.  If they continue to interrupt, the Chairman will 
order their removal from the meeting room and may adjourn the meeting 
while this takes place. 
 
Excessive noise and talking should also be kept to a minimum whilst the 
meeting is in progress in order that the scheduled business may proceed 
as planned.  
 
 
 
Protocol for members of the public wishing to report on meetings of the London 
Borough of Havering 
 
Members of the public are entitled to report on meetings of Council, Committees and Cabinet, 
except in circumstances where the public have been excluded as permitted by law. 
 
Reporting means:- 
 

 filming, photographing or making an audio recording of the proceedings of the meeting; 

 using any other means for enabling persons not present to see or hear proceedings at 
a meeting as it takes place or later; or 

 reporting or providing commentary on proceedings at a meeting, orally or in writing, so 
that the report or commentary is available as the meeting takes place or later if the 
person is not present. 

 
Anyone present at a meeting as it takes place is not permitted to carry out an oral commentary 
or report. This is to prevent the business of the meeting being disrupted. 
 
Anyone attending a meeting is asked to advise Democratic Services staff on 01708 433076 
that they wish to report on the meeting and how they wish to do so. This is to enable 
employees to guide anyone choosing to report on proceedings to an appropriate place from 
which to be able to report effectively. 
 
Members of the public are asked to remain seated throughout the meeting as standing up and 
walking around could distract from the business in hand. 
 



Governance Committee, 2 November 2022 

 
 

 

 



Governance Committee, 2 November 2022 

 
 

 

AGENDA ITEMS 
 
1 CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS  
 
 The Chairman will announce details of the arrangements in case of fire or other 

events that might require the meeting room or building’s evacuation. 
 

2 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE & SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS  
 
 (If any) – receive. 

 

3 DISCLOSURE OF  INTERESTS  
 
 Members are invited to disclose any interest in any of the items on the agenda at this 

point of the meeting.   
 

Members may still disclose any interest in any item at any time prior to the 
consideration of the matter. 
 

4 MINUTES (Pages 1 - 4) 
 
 To approve as a correct record the minutes of the Committee held on 24 August 2022 

(attached) and to authorise the Chairman to sign them. 
 

5 APPOINTMENTS TO OTHER ORGANISATIONS 2022/23 (Pages 5 - 12) 
 
 Report attached. 

 

6 WEBCASTING: REVIEW OF PROVISION (Pages 13 - 20) 
 
 Report attached. 

 

7 AMENDMENTS TO CONSTITUTION  
 
 Report to follow. 

 

 
 Zena Smith 

Democratic and Election 
Services Manager 

 
 



 

 
MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE 

GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 
Town Hall, Main Road, Romford 

24 August 2022 (Times Not Specified) 
 
Present: 
 
COUNCILLORS 
 
Conservative Group 
 

Osman Dervish, Jason Frost, David Taylor, 
Damian White and Ray Best 
 

Havering Residents’ 
Group 
 

Ray Morgon (Chairman), Christopher Wilkins, 
Graham Williamson and Gerry O'Sullivan 

Labour Group Mandy Anderson and Keith Darvill 
 

East Havering 
Residents Group 

Martin Goode 

 
All decisions were taken with no votes against. 
 
The Chairman reminded Members of the action to be taken in an emergency. 
 
 
13 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE & SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS  

 
Apologies were received from Councillors Joshua Chapman (Ray Best 
substituting) and Gillian Ford (Gerry O’Sullivan substituting).  
 

14 DISCLOSURE OF  INTERESTS  
 
There were no disclosures of interest. 
 

15 MINUTES  
 
The minutes of the meetings held on 22 June and 10 August were before 
the Committee for approval. It was noted that Councillors G Ford and 
Morgon were present at the meeting held on 22 June. 
 
The minutes of both meetings were otherwise agreed as a correct record. 
 

16 OUTSIDE BODIES  
 
The Committee agreed to adopt the new procedure for appointments to 
Outside Bodies, as set out in the report. Appendix 1 to these Minutes lists 
the Non-Executive appointments that were agreed at Governance 
Committee and subsequently at Council on 7th September 2022. 
 

Public Document Pack

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



Governance Committee, 24 August 2022 

 
 

 

It was agreed that details of the remaining vacancies should be circulated to 
all Councillors. In the event that more than one Member expressed interest 
in being appointed, the organisation would be invited to select the most 
suitable candidate. It was hoped that in this way, expertise and experience 
could be more closely matched with the role and purpose of the 
organisation. 
 
The Committee agreed that several organisations should be removed from 
the list of formal Council appointments to Outside Bodies (attached as 
Appendix 2 to these minutes). It was noted that these organisations could 
still benefit from Councillor involvement and officers would continue to 
circulate details of any representation that was required. However, future 
nominations would not need to be ratified by Governance Committee and, in 
the unlikely event that it is required, Councillors sitting on these 
organisations would not be able to avail themselves of indemnity insurance 
cover. In addition to the organisations listed, officers were asked to clarify 
the position with the Havering Theatre Trust and Romford Combined 
Charities, to establish whether or not the Constitutions and Terms of 
Reference for these two bodies would allow for appointments to be made 
independently of the Council process. 
 

17 CONSTITUTION REVIEW  
 
A report presented to the committee a number of changes to the 
Constitution made by the Monitoring Officer under her powers as well as a 
series of other changes that would require the approval of full Council. The 
report also recommended that a cross party working group be established to 
undertake a full review of the Constitution.  
 
It was noted that the proposed Constitution wording re the People Overview 
and Scrutiny Sub-Committee would need amending slightly at paragraph 
4.4 as it was not mandatory that members of the Sub-Committee would 
automatically become members of the Corporate Parenting Panel. 
 
It was hoped to complete any review of the Constitution by the end of the 
municipal year and periodic reviews of the Constitution would follow after 
that point. It was felt that this would give an opportunity to modernise the 
Constitution and make it clearer. 
 
It was AGREED: 
 

1. That the changes made by the Monitoring Officer in Appendix 1 
to the report be noted. 

2. That the proposed changes to the Constitution as shown in 
appendix 2 of the report be approved and recommended to Full 
Council. 

3. That a cross party working group (“the Constitution Review 
Working Group”) be established with a membership as 
recommended in paragraph 1.5 of the report, to undertake a full 
review of the Constitution.  

Page 2



Governance Committee, 24 August 2022 

 
 

 

 
  
 

18 EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC  
 
It was agreed that the public should be excluded from the remainder of the 
meeting on the grounds that it was likely that, in view of the business to be 
transacted or the nature of the proceedings, if members of the public were 
present during these items there would be disclosure to them of exempt 
information within the meaning of paragraph 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local 
Government Act 1972. 
 

19 APPOINTMENT OF DEPUTY DIRECTOR LEGAL AND GOVERNANCE  
 
The Committee noted further information it had requested about the 
appointment process for the Deputy Director – Legal and Governance 
position. 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 Chairman 
 

 

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



 
 

GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 
2 November 2022 

 

 
 

Subject Heading: 
 
 

 

APPOINTMENTS TO OTHER 
ORGANISATIONS, 2022/23 
 

SLT Lead: 
 

Alison McKane 
Interim Deputy Director, Legal & 
Governance 01708 438958 
 

Report Author and contact details: 
 
 

Jacqui Barr 
Senior Democratic Services Support 
Officer 
jacqui.barr@havering.gov.uk 
01708 432439 
 

Policy context: 
 
 

The Council appoints Members and 
others to serve on a variety of other 
bodies 
 

Financial summary: 
 
 

There are no significant financial 
implications. 

 

The subject matter of this report deals with the following Council 
Objectives 

 
Communities making Havering                                                                                                    [X] 
Places making Havering                                                                                                                [] 
Opportunities making Havering                                                                                                   [] 
Connections making Havering                                                                                                     []     

 

 
SUMMARY 

 
 
The Council makes appointments to a large number of other organisations, some 
statutory, others voluntary. 
 

Since the new executive governance arrangements came into force, responsibility for 
making some appointments has passed from this Committee to the Leader of the 
Council but the Constitution provides that it is for this Committee to make 
recommendations to the Leader. 
 

Page 5

Agenda Item 5



Governance Committee, 2 November 2022 

 

 
 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
 
That the Committee AGREES: 
 

(1) The full list of Non Executive appointments to Outside Bodies 
attached at Appendix 1 

 
(2) All remaining vacancies to non-executive appointments to the 

organisations referred to in this report, for the period until the meeting 
that deals with appointments for the municipal year, 2023/2024 (or 
such other period as may be relevant in any specific case). 

 

 
 
 

REPORT DETAIL 
 
 

 
1.1 The Committee is authorised to make all appointments to other organisations 

(other than executive appointments, which are made by the Leader).  
Appointments are for the period expiring at the first meeting of this Committee in 
the municipal year 2023/24 (probably during the last week of May 2023), except 
where otherwise specifically provided. 
  

1.2 Appendix 1 lists the appointments made by office and by individual member, but 
that are not executive. The number of appointees required for each organisation 
is indicated in brackets.   

 

1.3 Appointments that do not require review or renewal for the present are shown in 
italics.  The Committee is asked to note these appointments. 
 
 
 

2. Update on the appointments process:  
 

2.1 At the meeting of Governance Committee on 24th August 2022, it was agreed that 
a different approach should be taken in the process for making non-executive 
appointments to Outside Bodies. Accordingly, Officers contacted all Members 
with details of roles and frequency of meetings, etc to invite expressions of 
interest. As a result, all vacancies have now been filled, with the exception of: 

 2 x remaining vacancies on SACRE 

 1 x Squirrels Heath Ward Councillor for the Durham Estate Tenant 
Management Association (DELTA) 

 1 x Rainham & Wennington Ward Councillor for  the Wennington Quarry 
Community Liaison Committee 

 

Page 6



Governance Committee, 2 November 2022 

 

 
2.2 Officers contacted the following organisations to confirm that any future  

Councillor representation would not need to be ratified by Governance 
Committee and, in the unlikely event that  it is required, Councillors sitting on 
these organisations would not be able to avail themselves of indemnity insurance 
cover.  

 Citizens Advice Havering 

 Havering Arts Council 

 Havering Association for People with Disabilities 

 Havering Bands & Majorettes Association 

 Havering Sports Council 

 Havering Theatre Trust 

 Relate North East 

 Romford Combined Charities 

 Sight Action Havering 

 Wennington Quarry Community Liaison Committee  
 

2.3 The Havering Bands & Majorettes Association and Relate North East did not 
respond.  

 
2.4      In addition, Havering Theatre Trust and Romford Combined Charities indicated 

that the Constitutions and Terms of Reference of their respective organisations 
would not allow appointments to be made independently of the Council process. 
These two bodies, will therefore remain on the formal list of Non Executive 
appointments made by Governance Committee. There are existing vacancies for 
both the Havering Theatre Trust, following the resignation of Councillor Christine 
Smith and for the Romford combined Charity since Councillor Dilip Patel has 
indicated he wishes to step down from the role. Expressions of interest have 
been invited for both vacancies and are in the process of being filled. 

 
 
2.5 The remainder assented to the new process and details of bodies still interested 

to receive Councillor representation have been circulated to all Members with an 
invitation to contact the organisations directly  

        
 
 

 
IMPLICATIONS AND RISKS 

 
 

Equalities and Social Inclusion Implications and Risks 
 

There are no specific implications or risks.  Appointments should be made with the 
Council’s equalities policies in mind. 
 
Legal, Finance and Environmental Implications and Risks 
 

In the event that an outside body determines that it no longer wishes to have Council 
appointees then they may need to review their constitutions to reflect this change. 

Page 7



Governance Committee, 2 November 2022 

 

 
Council appointees to outside bodies will normally have the benefit of indemnity 
insurance provided they are acting in the course of their duties as a Councillor. 
 
In some cases, membership of an organisation is dependent upon the Council paying a 
subscription: where relevant, the subscription will be met from within an appropriate 
budget provision 

 
 
 
 
 
 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
 
None. 

Page 8



Appointments to other Organisations 2022/23      

May 2022 

ORGANISATION AND NUMBER OF 
APPOINTEES 

 

MEMBER APPOINTED 
(Non-Executive Appointments) 

COMMENTS AND NOTES 

Adoption & Permanency Panel-2                                         Cabinet Member for Children & Young People – Cllr 
Oscar Ford and Cllr Christine Smith 

 

Children’s Executive Board 
 

Cabinet Member for  Children & Young People – 
Oscar Ford 

 

Coopers Company & Coborn Educational 
Foundation -1 

Cllr Christopher Wilkins (Ward Councillor)  

Havering Chamber of Commerce and  
Industry 

Cabinet Member for Development and 
Regeneration- Cllr Graham Williamson 

 

Havering Community Safety Partnership – 
2 

Cabinet Member for Environment – Cllr  Barry 
Mugglestone & the Chief Executive – Andrew Blake-
Herbert 
 

 

Havering Joint Forum - 6 Leader of the Council – Cllr Ray Morgon 
Deputy Leader of the Council – Cllr Gillian Ford   
Leader of the Opposition Group – Cllr Damian 
White 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Havering Local Board (formerly Havering 
Sixth Form College & Havering College of 
Further and Higher Education)- 1 

 Cllr Keith Darvill (until October 2024) Proposed to be removed as Council 
appointments at the end of term of office 
 
 

Havering Theatre Trust- 3 Cllr Paul McGeary 
Mr Melvin Wallace  
vacancy 
 
 

 

P
age 9



Appointments to other Organisations 2022/23      

May 2022 

ORGANISATION AND NUMBER OF 
APPOINTEES 

 

MEMBER APPOINTED 
(Non-Executive Appointments) 

COMMENTS AND NOTES 

Hornchurch Housing Trust (Nomination 
Trustees) - 1 
 

Mr John Mylod (until February 2026) 
 

Cllr Carol Smith and Mr Melvin Wallace (until 
February 2023) 
Mr Roger Evans and Mr Peter Salisbury (until 
February 2025) 
 

Under the Trust’s new Constitution, only 
one Council representative is required. 
This is currently Mr John Mylod. As other 
appointments expire, they will not be 
replaced.  
Proposed to be removed as Council 
appointments at the end of term of office 

Local Government Association General 
Assembly - 4 
 

Leader of the Council – Cllr Ray Morgon   
Councillor Gillian Ford 
Councillor Keith Darvill 
Councillor Michael White 
 

Appointed at Annual Council on 25th May 

Local Government Information Unit - 1 Leader of the Council- Cllr Ray Morgon  

London Road Safety Council - 2 Cabinet Member for Environment – Cllr  Barry 
Mugglestone and Cllr Jane Keane 

 

London Youth Games-1 Cabinet Member for Corporate, Culture & Leisure – 
Cllr Paul Middleton 

 

Lucas Children’s Play Charity Nominative 
Trustees – 2 

Cllr Robert Benham and Cllr Osman Dervish 
(appointed till November 2023) 

Agreed at Governance on 14.11.19 

North East London NHS Foundation Trust 
– 1 

Director of Adult Services – Barbara Nicholls 
 

 

Poyntz (a.ka. Richard Poyntry’s) and 
other charities 

Cllr Linda Hawthorn (until March 2024) 
Mr Ron Ower (until March 2024) 

Mr Ower’s appointment agreed by 
Governance on 13 January 2021 
 
Proposed to be removed as Council 
appointments at end of term of office 
 
 

P
age 10



Appointments to other Organisations 2022/23      

May 2022 

ORGANISATION AND NUMBER OF 
APPOINTEES 

 

MEMBER APPOINTED 
(Non-Executive Appointments) 

COMMENTS AND NOTES 

Reserve Forces & Cadets Association -1 Champion for the Armed Forces- Cllr Barry 
Mugglestone 
 

 

Romford Town Management Partnership    Cabinet Member for Development and 
Regeneration- Cllr Graham Williamson 
 
 

 

Romford Combined Charity  
Nominative Trustees – 2 
 

Mrs Wendy Brice Thompson and vacancy (until 
3.11.26) 
Mr Melvin Wallace  (until 3.11.23) 
Councillor Joshua Chapman (until 3.11.24) 
 

Mr Wallace’s appointment agreed by 
Governance on 14 November 2019. 
 
Cllr Chapman’s appointment agreed by 
Governance on 13 January 2021 

Safer Neighbourhood  Board Cabinet Member for Environment – Cllr Barry 
Mugglestone 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Standing Advisory Council for Religious 
Education (SACRE) - 5 

Cllr Philip Ruck 
Cllr David Taylor 
Cllr Katharine Tumilty 
2 vacancies 
 

Appointed at Council on 7.09.2 

Tenant Management Organisations - 3 BETRA (Gooshays) – Cllr Paul McGeary (Ward 
Councillor) 
DELTA (Squirrels Heath)-  Vacancy Ward Councillor 
PETRA (St Andrews’) – Cllr Bryan Vincent (Ward 
Councillor) 
 

 

P
age 11



Appointments to other Organisations 2022/23      

May 2022 

ORGANISATION AND NUMBER OF 
APPOINTEES 

 

MEMBER APPOINTED 
(Non-Executive Appointments) 

COMMENTS AND NOTES 

Veolia ES Cleanaway Havering Riverside 
Trust - 1 

Cabinet Member for Environment – Cllr Barry 
Mugglestone 
 

 

Wennington Quarry Community Liaison 
Committee- 1 (until May 2026) 

Vacancy Rainham & Wennington Ward Councillor  

 

P
age 12



 
 
 

GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 

 
Subject Heading: 
 

Webcasting: Review of provision 

SLT Lead: 
 

Alison McKane, Interim Deputy Director of 
Legal and Governance 
Alison.mckane@oneSource.co.uk 

Report Author and contact details: 
 
 

Zena Smith, Interim Head of Democratic 
Services. 
zena.smith@havering.gov.uk 
 

Policy context: 
 
 

Webcasting is a means of making the 
Council’s decision-making procedures 
open and accessible to its stakeholders 
 

Financial summary: 
 
 

Limiting the live webcasting to specific 
Meetings will enable costs to be met 
within the existing budget. 

 

 
SUMMARY 

 
 
Havering Council has been ‘webcasting’ meetings of Full Council and Cabinet 
since December 2009. In response to the COVID pandemic, there was a statutory 
requirement to webcast all meetings; this ran from April 2020 to July 2021. Since 
then the council has continued to webcast all meetings pending a decision on what 
future webcasting provision should include. 
 
Officers have considered options with lead members and considered which 
meetings should continue to be webcast, taking into account viewing numbers and 
costs. 
 
Having canvassed other London Boroughs, those offering webcasting are either 
adopting the system currently being used at Havering, or they have an alternative 
supplier offering a similar spec or they have had a complete refurbishment of the 
rooms where Council Meetings take place. 
 
As part of this process an options paper was presented to the Architect Design 
Board for consideration. Options considered were to: 
 

 Upgrade the existing System 

 Consider alternative Providers 

 Use of MS Teams/YouTube 

 Inclusion in the Town Hall Refurbishment Specification 
.  

Page 13

Agenda Item 6



Governance Committee – 2nd November 2022 

 
 
 

 

 
Having considered the available options it appears that whilst the use of Teams 
is an option for Committee Rooms 1 and 2/Meeting Rooms within the Town Hall 
complex, it is not an option for the Council Chamber. This is because Teams is 
not compatible with the existing system in use in the Council Chamber, which 
involves having links to a Voting system, tracking cameras and Microphones.  
The same issue applies to the use of YouTube for webcasting meetings.  
 
Viewing figures in Appendix 1 show that Council, Cabinet and Planning 
Committees generate the highest number of online views. Whilst Licensing 
Committee is better suited to the Council Chamber as it has the potential for a 
higher number of in person viewing.   

  
 

RECOMMENDATIONS  
 
 
 
Following evaluation of all options the Committee agrees that: 
 

 The current system used in the Council Chamber is upgraded, therefore 
improving the quality and reducing the risk of equipment failure.  

 

 The following meetings are held in the Council Chamber: 

Council, Cabinet, Planning Committee, Strategic Planning Committee and 
Licensing Sub-Committees. 

 

 All other meetings are held in meeting rooms within the Town Hall complex.  

 

 
 

REPORT DETAIL 
 
 

Introduction 
 
1. As part of its commitment to improving engagement with local people, the 

Council commenced the webcasting of meetings of Full Council and Cabinet 
in December 2009.  
 

2. Those arrangements remained in place until the outbreak of COVID. The 
Coronavirus Act 2020 introduced temporary regulations which required that 
all council meetings had to be broadcast whilst virtual meetings were in 
operation.  

 

Page 14



Governance Committee – 2nd November 2022 

 
 
 

 

3. Attached in Appendix 1 are viewing figures from June 2021 – July 2022 live 
views and playback. The meetings of Full Council, Cabinet and Planning have 
the highest viewing figures.  

 
4. The Town Hall Council Chamber has limited space to accommodate viewing 

public with admission granted on a first come first served basis. The 
webcasting arrangement has therefore enhanced the opportunity for 
democratic engagement.  

 
5. The current equipment and broadcasting quality has become less reliable, 

and on occasion resulted in broadcasting failure in recent months. This is 
primarily due to the age of the equipment and requirement of a system 
upgrade. 

 
6.  All other meetings should be held in meeting rooms within the Town Hall  
  complex. These meetings are likely to be more suited to a board room style  
  set up, and would benefit from a less formal environment. This would allow  
  for the Council Chamber to become available for other bookings, as well as  
  reduce the burden on attendance of Democratic Services staff.  These  
  meetings will benefit from the new audio/visual system within the   
  T own Hall, which have the facility to record meetings. Recordings will be  
  made available on the website the following day to view.    

  
 

 
IMPLICATIONS AND RISKS 

 
 
Financial implications and risks: 
 
By agreeing to the recommendations in the report these changes can be met within 
the existing budget. 
 
Legal implications and risks: 
 
There is no legal obligation to webcast council meetings, either in audio or visual 
format.  
 
Human Resources implications and risks: 
 
There are no HR implications and risks associated with the report. 
 
Equalities implications and risks: 
There are no direct equalities implications or risks, however any provision for the 
webcasting of council meetings is considered to enhance Council compliance with 
equalities legislation and helps to promote knowledge of local democracy decision-
making. 
 
 

Page 15



Governance Committee – 2nd November 2022 

 
 
 

 

 
BACKGROUND PAPERS 

 
 
None 

Page 16



2021
Meeting Name Date Live Views On Demand Views Total Views 

Strategic Planning Committee 17/06/2021 180 34 214
Overview and Scrutiny Board 22/06/2021 6 17 23

 Licensing Sub-Committee (Station Pantry) 23/06/2021 0 0 0
Health & Wellbeing Board 23/06/2021 4 19 23

Adjudication and Review Committee 24/06/2021 1 22 23
Planning Committee 01/07/2021 92 70 162

Children and Learning Overview & Scrutiny Sub-Committee 06/07/2021 15 2 17
Cabinet 07/07/2021 2 54 56

Towns & Communities 08/07/2021 2 3 5
Individuals OSSC 13/07/2021 0 8 8

 Health Ovreview and Scrutiny Sub-Committee 14/07/2021 4 13 17
Strategic Planning Committee 15/07/2021 132 30 162

Pensions Committee 20/07/2021 11 5 16
Environment Overview & Scrutiny Sub-Committee 21/07/2021 8 4 12

Audit Committee 22/07/2021 2 14 16
Crime & Disorder OSSC 28/07/2021 2 6 8

Overview and Scrutiny Board 03/08/2021 24 24 48
Advisory Committee 03/08/2021 2 11 13

Crime & Disorder Special Meeting 05/08/2021 0 30 30
OneSource Joint Committee 06/08/2021 0 17 17

Planning Committee 12/08/2021 44 45 89
Adjudication and Review Committee 19/08/2021 2 12 14

INT SUPERSTORE 2 LTD, Licensing Sub-Committee 23/08/2021 0 9 9
Highways Advisory Committee 24/08/2021 1 20 21

Governance Committee 25/08/2021 3 5 8
Planning Committee 26/08/2021 2 23 25

Individuals OSSC 31/08/2021 6 11 17
Full Council 01/09/2021 97 135 232

Overview and Scrutiny Board 02/09/2021 10 9 19
Environment Overview & Scrutiny Sub-Committee 07/09/2021 8 17 25

Licensing Sub-Committee 13/09/2021 1 7 8
Pensions Committee 14/09/2021 2 7 9

ONEL Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee 15/09/2021 0 0 0
HWBB 22/09/2021 2 7 9

 Health Overview and Scrutiny Sub-Committee 22/09/2021 10 25 35
Planning Committee 23/09/2021 2 29 31

oint Venture Working Party 23/09/2021 3 14 17
Licensing Sub-Committee - The Rising Sun 28/09/2021 2 14 16

Children & Learning Overview and Scrutiny Sub-Committee 30/09/2021 2 10 12
Crime & Disorder OSSC 05/10/2021 4 31 35

Strategic Planning Committee 07/10/2021 44 34 78
LSC Hearing Grosvenor Lawn tennis Club 13/10/2021 0 13 13

Overview and Scrutiny Board 15/10/2021 3 15 18
Cabinet 20/10/2021 28 57 85

Planning Committee 21/10/2021 11 25 36
Audit Committee 28/10/2021 13 38 51

Strategic Planning Committee 04/11/2021 167 31 198
Pension Committee 09/11/2021 4 14 18

Cabinet 10/11/2021 51 101 152
Overview and Scrutiny Sub-Committee 11/11/2021 11 55 66

Havering Council Viewing Figures 21-22

Page 17



Highways Advisory Committee 16/11/2021 9 29 38
Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing 17/11/2021 12 9 21

Full Council 17/11/2021 80 259 339
Children & Learning Overview and Scrutiny Sub-Committee 23/11/2021 5 13 18

Overview & Scrutiny Board 24/11/2021 7 16 23
Health & Wellbeing Board 24/11/2021 0 7 7

Environment OSSC 30/11/2021 8 20 28
Overview and Scrutiny Board 07/12/2021 33 34 67

Crime and Disorder Committee 09/12/2021 4 9 13
Highways Advisory Committee 14/12/2021 4 15 19

ONEL Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee 14/12/2021 8 29 37
Planning Committee 16/12/2021 2 12 14

Health and Wellbeing Board 16/12/2021 3 12 15
Strategic Planning Committee 21/12/2021 14 12 26

Licensing Sub-Committee 21/12/2021 1 7 8
2022

Health Overview and Scrutiny Sub-Committee 04/01/2022 2 15 17
 Individuals Overview and Scrutiny Sub Committee 05/01/2022 4 9 13

Planning Committee 06/01/2022 16 48 64
Highways Advisory Committee 11/01/2022 0 17 17

 LSC Hearing - Aorora Sushi 17/01/2022 1 12 13
Overview and Scrutiny Board 19/01/2022 9 37 46

Children's OSSC 20/01/2022 1 17 18
Pensions Committee 25/01/2022 1 6 7

Health and Wellbeing Board 26/01/2022 1 13 14
Towns and Communities 31/01/2022 1 14 15

Strategic Planning Committee 07/02/2022 21 30 51
Highways Advisory Committee 08/02/2022 5 13 18

Planning Committee 10/02/2022 2 35 37
Overview and Scrutiny Board 15/02/2022 22 29 51

Cabinet 16/02/2022 61 70 131
JVWP 22/02/2022 0 9 9

Audit Committee 23/02/2022 3 15 18
Strategic Planning 24/02/2022 13 13 26

Full Council 02/03/2022 227 162 389
Highways Advisory Committee 08/03/2022 0 8 8

Governance Committee 08/03/2022 1 11 12
joint Health Overview and Scrutiny 10/03/2022 5 11 16

Crime & Disorder OSSC 14/03/2022 0 13 13
Pensions Committee 15/03/2022 1 5 6

Health OSSC 16/03/2022 0 14 14
Environment Overview and Scrutiny 17/03/2022 0 8 8

Overview and Scrutiny Board 21/03/2022 7 22 29
Towns & Communities 22/03/2022 15 7 22

Full Council 23/03/2022 88 134 222
Health & Wellbeing Board 23/03/2022 0 9 9

Strategic Planning Committee 24/03/2022 4 15 19
Strategic Planning Committee 05/04/2022 28 81 109

Annual Council 25/05/2022 481 232 713
Reconvened meeting of Annual Council 13/06/2022 114 167 281

Governance Committee 22/06/2022 4 24 28
Planning Committee 23/06/2022 10 24 34

Overview and Scrutiny Board 05/07/2022 11 46 57
Cabinet 06/07/2022 7 34 41

Page 18



Planning Committee 07/07/2022 14 14 28
OSSC 12/07/2022 14 24 38

Council 13/07/2022 153 163 316
People Overview and Scrutiny Sub-Committee 20/07/2022 4 12 16

Planning Committee 21/07/2022 12 26 38
Pensions Committee 26/07/2022 5 10 15

Licensing Sub-Committee 27/07/2022 2 7 9
Licensing Sub-Committee 28/07/2022 2 4 6

Audit Committee 28/07/2022 1 10 11
Joint Health Overview Scrutiny Committee 28/07/2022 8 11 19

Total Views 2591 3389 5980

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 MINUTES
	Minutes

	5 APPOINTMENTS TO OTHER ORGANISATIONS 2022/23
	OS bodies - Appendix 1 Non ExecAPPOINTMENTS

	6 WEBCASTING: REVIEW OF PROVISION
	Webcasting - LBH Viewing Figures


